Form 5E - MS

STATE UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK
COLLEGE OF ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE AND FORESTRY
The Graduate School

TO: The Graduate School

FROM:
Chair, Examination Committee

SUBJECT: Results of Defense of Thesis/Dissertation Examination
We, the undersigned, have examined the student noted below and have determined the

student has| [successfully unsuccessfully) completed the stated purposes of the
defense of thesis/dissertation examination.

When the major professor and committee chair sign the thesis/dissertation title page, that
document has been accepted as meeting the appropriate standards.

PROGRAM LEARNING OUTCOMES (Check boxes below):

1. Demonstrated the ability to design and conduct independent research

2. Effectively communicated research findings to scholarly and practitioner audiences

Student:
Thesis/Dissertation Title:

Program:
Degree: MS

Comments:

Examination Committee

Steering Committee Member Signature
Date:

Steering Committee Member Signature

Chair Signature

Steering Committee Member Signature

Examiner Signature

Major Professor Signature

Examiner Signature
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